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Diamond Williams 

From: Maggie Moody [mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 100104-WU Motion 
Attachments: 06-08-1 1 Mot. for Install pay.pdf 

Please find attached our Motion to Allow Installment Payment of Regulatory Assessment Fee In re: 
Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. Docket 
No. 100104-WU filed on behalf of Water Management Services, Inc. (Utility). The attached document 
contains 19 pages and seeks for the Commission to allow the Utility to pay the Regulatory Assessment 
Fee in installments. 

-- 

Wednesday, June 08, 2011 10:43 AM 

The signatory block below contains the requisite information for the undersigned who is the person 
responsible for this electronic filing. 

Enjoy this day, 

Ma+?@@ 
Maggie McCall Moody 

MccatlMoodyLawFirm 
Protecting (Families andiFottunes 

mccallrnoodylaw.com 

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway 
Suite 103 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
850/656-7753 
Fax: 866/675-3869 
mmoodv@mccallmoodvlaw.com 

Client confidentiality: If this is a communication to a third party and our client is also a recipient it is 
intended that this opening of attorney client privilege be strictly limited to the contents of this 
communication. 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is 
intended only for the use of the person named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, dktribution or duplication of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

6/8/2011 
~~ 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for Increase in Water ) 
Rates in Franklin County by Water ) 
Management Services, Inc. 1 

3 

Docket No. 100104-WU 

Date: June 7,201 1 

MOTION TO a L O W  INSTALLMENT PAYMENT 
OF REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE 

The utility, Water Management Services, Inc. or ‘WMSI” moves t h i s  Commission for an 

order allowing the utility to pay its RegulatoT Assessment Fee due in July, 201 1 in five equal 

installments of 20% each beginning August 31,201 1, and as grounds for this motion would show 

the Commission as follows: 

1. The utility is suffering severe financial hardship and will be unable to pay the fee in 

full in July, 201 1. 

2. Specifically, the utility lost over !;500,000 in 2010, as shown by its 2010 annual report. 

See exhibit “A.” Such losses are continuing: at approximately the same level during 201 1. 

3. The management and affiliates ofthe utility have been subsidizing the operations of 

the utility for the benefit of its ratepayers for many years, as shown by the general ledgers filed 

with the Commission’s audit staff in this docket, which are incorporated herein by reference, and 

by the annual reports on file with this Conmission. The extent ofthis subsidy is shown by an 

audit response filed by the utility as part of an audit of the utility now being conducted in this 

docket. See exhibit “B.” The schedules included as part of th is  response are summaries of the 

financial facts shown by the above-referenced general ledgers and annual reports on file with this 

Commission. The utility’s management and affiliates cannot continue to subsidize this deficit at 

the same level, but will be able to make the five installment payments from its monthly revenue 

I 

from customers. 



WHEREFORE, the Utility request:r this Commission enter its Order permitting payment 

of the Utility’s Regulatory Assessment Fee currently due in full in July 201 1 in the following 

installments: 20% on or before August 31,201 1; 20% on or befo 

or before October 3 1,201 1; 20% on or before November 30,201 

December31,2011. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

~ September 30,201 1; 20% on 

: and 20% on or before 

I certify that a copy of this document was delivered by US .  Mail to the persons listed 

below on June *Ol1. 

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
On behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida (OPC) 

Ralph R. Jaeger 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
On behalf of the Florida Public Service Commission (Staff) 

Rosanne Gervasi 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
On behalf of the Florida Public Service Commission (Staff) 

Gene D. Brown 
250 John Knox Road, No. 4 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
On behalf of Water Management Services, Inc. (Utility) 
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v McCall Moody Law Firm 
Florida Bar No. 760500 
2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
Tel. (850)656-7753 

email: mmoodvk3m callmoodv 1aw.com 
Attorney for Utility 

Fax (866)675-3869 

3 



IETT December31 2010 

COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATEMENT (Cont‘d) 

Total Utility opcratins Income [from page F-3(a)] 

Total Taxes Applicable To 0th- Inamme 

Total Exkaordinary Items 

NET INCOME (331,692) (504,0381 I I $  
*lain Extraordinary Income: 

EXHIBIT “A” 
F-3(c) 



WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 
250 Jo!m &ox Rd. # 4 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

(850) 668-0440 Fax (850) 577-0441 

M.%y 20,201 1 

HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Debra Dobiac 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket NO. 100104-WU 
Audit Request No. 3 

Dear Ms. Dobiac: 

As stated in my letter of January 18,201 1 regarding audit request number 3, Water 
Management’s accountant was asked to prepare a cash flow analysis of all the funds that flowed 
into and out of Water Management Services, hc .  (WMSI) during the years 2004 through 2010. 
A copy of this cash flow analysis is attached ELS composite exhibit “A.” The accountant is 
working on the years 2000 through 2003, which will be provided as a further supplement to this 
response before your audit is completed in June. Attached as composite exhibit “ B  is a simple 
cash flow statement showing the actual cash in and out of the W M S I  bank accounts during 2000 
through 2010. 

These cash flow schedules confirm my testimony during the hearing in this case: 

(1) That no ratepayer funlds have ever been used to pay out 
any money through Account 123; and 

(2) That during all the ye.ars involved in this audit, my 
affiliates and I have been subsidizing the operations of WMSI, 
not vice versa. 

EXHIBIT “B” 



Ms. Debra Dobiac 
Page Two 
May 20,201 1 

At the hearing, I also testified that some of the funds paid out under Account 123 were 
used to pay debt service on loans incurred by me and my affiliates to subsidize the operations of 
WMSI by covering the cash deficit year after year. With limited staff and resources, we have not 
been able to document every one of these ptasonal loan6 for all of the years in question. 
However, we have prepared a representative schedule of such costs during the last 3 years; 2008, 
2009 and 2010. This schedule, attached as exhibit “C,” shows that I spent an average in excess of 
$100,000 per year during those years outside of WMSI, just to service the debt and pay other 
expenses for the benefit of WMSI. This additional cost to me is g@ shown on the WMSI books. 
This type of subsidy of WMSI by my affiliates and me has been going on at least since 200Q. 

As you can see fiom exhibit “A,” the operating deficit for WMSI fiom 2004 through 
2010 was $7,133,288, &of account 123. The average cash operating deficit of WMSI has been 
over $l,OOO,OOO per year beginning in 2000, when the State started teanng down WMSI’s supply 
main with no compensation to the utility. Please note that the subsidy shown by exhibit “C” is in 
addition to the subsidies shown by exhibit “A” 

We are providing copies of the debt instnunents that have been located in response to 
audit request number 3. Although this is not complete, I would like to point out that all of the 
cash deficit needed to operate WMSI from January 1,2004 through December 3 1,2010 is shown 
by the general ledgers and annual reports which you have. All of this cash deficit came fiom me, 
my affiliates or &om 3rd parties, including lenders. I personally secured these loans, I personally 
endorsed these loans, and I am personally responsible for the repayment of these loans. No part 
of this deficit came from ratepayers, and the latepayers do not have to repay any part of the 
principal balance of the loans I secured to cover the WMSI cash shortage. I make these points to 
put your audit of account 123 in context. Thjs audit cannot be viewed independent of the overall 
cash deficit that I had to cover during the seven years covered by your audit. In any event, 
WMSI‘s rateDavers have never subsidized any non-utiiitv activibes, as that term is used in 
Section367.121(1)(i) ofthe Florida Statutes. 

GDB:smc 
Enclosures 



WMSl 
FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES 

COSTS OF OPERATIONS OF WMSl 
FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 

DEFICIT FURNISHED BY GDBIAFFILIATES13RD PARTIES 
= - - ~  

COSTS OF OPERATIONS OFXdSl I $1,831,156 6 +"'- FUNDSFROMRATEPAYERS I $1,504,7740 
I 

DEFICIT FURNISHED BY GDBIAI'FILIATESI3RD PARTIES 1 $326,382.68 -- - __I- 

t I 
mni :  I 

COSTS OF OPERATIONS OF WklSl -- FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 
I 

PARTIES 1 $3,41<,249.76 
=-===E 

.. 

I 
PARTIES I 5554,562.91 

. I  

1 m n a  ---- 
COSTS OF OPERATIONS OFW%!;i 
FUNDSFROMRATEPAYERS 

I 
PARTIES I 5631,725.79 , 
===I- 

I 

-- 

-__-_ 

_- 
PARTIES 

TOTAL - 2004. - 2010 

l- 
I $7.+33,292.30 DEFICIT FURNISHED BY GDBIAFFILlATESI3RD PARTIES __-_ 

C!! 



- 
WMSl 

FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES 
2004 

RATEPAYERS ! 
SOURCES & USES OF RESOURCES 

Annuai Rpt 
Reference 

w-9 Billing Revenue from Ratepayers $1,419,587.00 
W-8(a) CIAC from Ratepayers $99,351 :QO 

w-3 Utility Taxes & Fees $? 12,397.00 
W-4(a) - ~ _ _ _ _ _  $615,476.00 

$1,518,938.00 

Debit Credit 

W-lO(a) Utility Expenses $791,065.a0 

Utility Plant Additions (Net of C.W.1.P Decrease) * 
TOTAL FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS $1,518,938.00 
TOTAL PAID FROM WTEPAYER FUNDS 

I 

* 

I 

$2,950,998 38 
SUMMARY 

COSTS OF OPERATIONS (NOT 
FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 

Plant additions in 2004 were $5,001,428. This induded $4,307,233 in C.W.I.P. 
at the beginning of 2004 for work done from 2000 thru 2003, 
(See F-7 of 2003 annual report. 

I 
IDEFlClT FURNISHED BY GDB/AFFlLlAES/3RD PARTIES I $1,432,060.38 

I 

--__ 

I --__--------- _------------ 



WMSl 
FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES 

2005 

I RATEPAYERS 
/SOURCES B USES OF RESOURCES I 

Annual Rot  i I r- , . .... . . 

Reference 
w-9 Billing Revenue from Ratepayers 
W-8(a) ClAC from Ratepayers 
W-lO(a) Utility Expenses 
w-3 Utility Taxes & Fees 
W-4(a) Utility Plant Additions 

D.E.P. Loan Payments 
Citizen's Bank of Perry Payments 
TOTAL FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 
TOTAL PAID FROM RATEPAYER FUh 

I 

I I 
GENE BROWN, AFFILIATES & 3RD PARTIES 
SOURCES&USESOFRESOURCES 

)t Citizen's Bank of Perry Payments $99,279.65 

SUMhllARY 
COSTS OF OPERATIONS 
FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 

(NOT INCLUDING ACCT. 123) 

- Remainder c 
;Gunf State Bi 

$1,831,155.68 
$1,504,774 00 

ank.Payments $175,808.02 
lerchants Bank Payments $121,274.: 

tal City Bank Payments $3,423.5 
$ion Payments $7,872.2 

k Payments 
,a1 Payments 

I Expenses not included on W-lO(a) ab 
Cash from third parties 

F-l(a), F-10 Ne! funds to GDWAfiIiates as per Account 123 
Adjustment to convert from accrual to cash t 
TOTAL FUNDS FROM GDB. AFFILIATES 8 
TOTAL PAID FROM GDB, AFFiLlATES ANI 

p 

I IDEPICIT FURNISHED BY GDBIAFFILIATE: 
I ___-_---____- ------------- 
I 

I 1 



WMSl 
FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES 

2006 

SUMMARY 
COSTS OF OPERATIONS (NOT INCLUDING ACCT 123) 
FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 

DEFICIT FURNISHED BY GDBIAFFILIATE!j/3RD PARTIES 

I 

RATEPAYERS 
SOURCES 8 USES OF RESOURCE: 

Billing Revenue from Ratepayers' 
CIAC from Ratepayers 
Utility Expenses 
Utility Taxes 8, Fees 
Utility Plant Additions 
TOTAL FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 
P 

$4,937.081.76 
$1,525,833.00 

$3,411,248.76 _____________ _____________ 

I I I 
I , 

I i I I 



WMSl 
FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES 

2007 

SUMMARY 
COSTS OF OPERATIONS (NOT INCLUDING ACCT 123) 
FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 

DEFICIT FURNISHED BY GDBIAFFILIATEWJRD PARTIES 

I 

RATEPAYERS 
SOURCES 8 USES OF RESOURCES 

Annual Rpt 
Reference 
w-9 Billing Revenue from Ratepayers 
W-E(a) CIAC from Ratepayers 
W-1 O(a) Utility Expenses 
w-3 Utility Taxes & Fees 
W-4(a) Utility Plant Additions 

Partial Payment to D.E.P. 
TOTAL FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 
TOTAL PAID FROM RATEPAYER FUN 

$2,082,030 91 
$1,527,469 00 

$554,561.91 -__-_-------- --_---------- 

v I I 



WMSl 
FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES 

2008 

I 

SUMMARY 
COSTS OF OPERATIONS OF WMSl (NO1 INCLUDING ACCT. 123 
FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 

DEFICIT FURNISHED BY GDBIAFFILIATESI3RD PARTIES 

I 
I 

I I 

$2,036,490 79 
$1,404,766.00 

$631,724.79 -_------_____ 



WMSl 
FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES 

2009 
r RATEPAYERS 

SOURCES & USES OF RESOURCES 
Annual Rpt 
Reference 
w-9 Billing Revenue from Ratepayers 
W-a(a) ClAC from Ratepayers 
W-I o(a) Utility Expenses 
w-3 Utility Taxa  & Fees 
W-4(a) Utility Plant Additions 

Partial Contribution to P.E.P. Payment 
TOTAL FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 
TOTAL PAID FROM RATEPAYER FUN 

SUMMARY 
COSTS OF OPERATION OF WMSl (NOT INCLUDING ACCT. 123) $1,418,542 00 

IDEFlClT FURNISHED BY GDB/AFFILIATE!SWRD PARTIES $72.045.00) 



WMSl 
FINANCIAL !SOURCES AND USES 

2010 
r RATEPAYERS' 

SOURCES &' USES OF RESOURCES 
Annual Rpt 
Reference 
w-9 Billing Revenue from Ratepayers 
W-8(a) ClAC from Ratepayers 
W-lO(a) Utility Expemes 
w-3 Utility Taxes & Fees 
W-4(a) Utility Plant Additions 

TOTAL FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS 
TOTAL PAID FROM RATEPAYER FUN 

SUMMARY 
COSTS OF OPERATION OF WMSl (NOT LVCLUDING ACCT. 123) $2,146,331.94 
FUNDS FROM RATEPAYERS $1,441,066.16 



Water Man.agernent Services, Inc 
' - Cash Flow Deficit 

IN FROM 

]TOTALS: 1 14,460,181.1lj 1 27,555,171.53 1 (13,094,990.371) 



-. . . . . -. ... . . . , . ,... .---.*a . . _ L i  _<:: ,,lr-.i*+- ._....__.._.I_-. - .-. -. . - . .-_.*___ _ .  . . _. ,. ..~_ .. , 

” 

Water Management Set+ices 
Cash Flow 

Deposits Checks 
2000 Account - 2000 

Deposits Checks 
Account 2002 2002 

GSB-WMS 794.150.92 3,116,828.24 
2,532,039.1 1 21 8.81 1.67 FMB-WMS 

Total: $3,326,190.03 $3,335,639.91 

Bank Deposits Check 
Account 2003 2003 

5252076 63 

-- 133936 07 

Total: $5,498,747.34 $5,422,340.97 

ileposits 

GSB-Constr 

I -  I=:-- Total: $3 039,038.41 ’ $2,963,767.11 - I 

. . .  . 



,-.----- --..- ... . .. .---. .. . - -. . .. - ._l_i_i.*_.i .L..i.,Jgi:.._i_/i_;_,_Lr_i 

Water Management Services 
Cash Flow ’’ . .  

E D&&s I Checks 
Account 2 0 F  

Deposits r& 2006 ..-- 

1602070.63 

380.920 11 

1,330.11021 1,688,486.91 

FMB-WMS ’ 7 ,123 ,045  17 839,801.42 

- Total: $2,535,740.31 $2,596,316.36 Es- 
Account 7 2009 

747,994.1 9 

524,703 12 
. .. 

[-;5&30,696.36 1 $1,681,337.62 I 



Water Mianagement Services 
Cash Flow 

. . .  . 



GENE D. BROWNlBROWN MANAGEMkNT GROUP COST RELATED 
TO ADVANCES AND PAYMENTS FOR BENEFIT OF WMSl 

(Not Included on WMSl Financial Records) 

I I I 
TOTALS 1 $99,146.001 $108,281.00/ $103,313.00 


